

Dr. Suthat Koonnawarote

Below is the resume of Dr. Suthat Koonnawarote, plastic surgeon from Thailand. He has over 17 years of experience in plastic surgery and has performed all kinds of plastic surgeries with success. He currently works at the Yanhee International Hospital, Thailand.



Dr .Suthat Koonnawarote - CURRICULUM VITAE

Languages spoken: Thai, English

Professional Profile

EDUCATION

- 1990: Doctor of Medicine, Chiang Mai University, Thailand

SPECIALTY TRAINING

- 1994: General Surgery, Ratchavithi Hospital
- 2005: Plastic Surgery, Ramathibodi Hospital

MEMBERSHIP AND FELLOWSHIP OF SPECIALTY BOARDS

- Society of Plastic Surgeons of Thailand

POST-GRADUATE COURSES

- 2007: Craniofacial Surgery Observership, Chang Gung Memorial Hospital, Taipei, Taiwan
- 2007: Surgery Course on Gluteal Implant, Thailand

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 1994-2003: General Surgery
- 2005-2007: Plastic Surgery, Pyathai Hospital
- 2007-present: Yanhee International Hospital

www.surgerygetaways.com